

**Student Government**  
**Regular Meeting Agenda**  
*Las Positas College*



13 September 2018  
4:30 PM

Room 1012  
3000 Campus Hill Drive  
Livermore, CA 94551

---

Officers

Lylah Schmedel	-	<i>President</i>
Hariel Colcol	-	<i>Vice President</i>
Alejandro Buenrostro	-	<i>Director of Communications</i>
Nathan Fish	-	<i>Director of Legislation</i>
Kirstie Burgess	-	<i>Director of Events</i>
Angela Vasquez	-	<i>ICC Chair</i>
Garrett Culbertson	-	<i>Student Trustee</i>

Advisors

	William Garcia	-	<i>Vice President of Student Services</i>
Nessa Julian		-	<i>Director - Student Equity and Success</i>

Senators

---

**I. CALL TO ORDER (1 min)**

**II. ROLL CALL**

Officers

<b>A.</b>	Lylah Schmedel	-	<i>President</i>	-
<b>B.</b>	Hariel Colcol	-	<i>Vice President</i>	-
<b>C.</b>	Alejandro Buenrostro	-	<i>Director of Communications</i>	-
<b>D.</b>	Nathan Fish	-	<i>Director of Legislation</i>	-
<b>E.</b>	Kirstie Burgess	-	<i>Director of Events</i>	-
<b>F.</b>	Angela Vasquez	-	<i>ICC Chair</i>	-
<b>G.</b>	Garrett Culbertson	-	<i>Student Trustee</i>	-

Advisors

<b>H.</b>	William Garcia	-	<i>Vice President - Student Services</i>	-
<b>I.</b>	Nessa Julian	-	<i>Director - Student Equity and Success</i>	-

Senators

J. None

---

- III. QUORUM (1 min)
  - IV. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA (1 min)
  - V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES September 6, 2018
  - VI. GUEST SPEAKERS
  - VII. PUBLIC COMMENT (1 minute per person)
- 

**VIII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS**

<b>Committee List</b> Hariel Colcol	Mr. Colcol will discuss various appointments of senators into committee positions, on the district, governance, and student government sub-committee levels.  <a href="https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1haJ0qpy4DS2Jwr61cyj76RQpf29DWQYahQFliYW8o/edit#gid=0">https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1haJ0qpy4DS2Jwr61cyj76RQpf29DWQYahQFliYW8o/edit#gid=0</a>	5 mins
<b>Conference Review</b> Lylah Schmedel	Miss Schmedel will discuss the different conferences that should be decided upon by the final budget hearing. Council will then discuss the process of how to determine selection of attendees.  <a href="https://docs.google.com/document/d/19SEXq34qZtLTwsnQ7S116OtGXGFHlqE6E0Ri0vyrGGs/edit">https://docs.google.com/document/d/19SEXq34qZtLTwsnQ7S116OtGXGFHlqE6E0Ri0vyrGGs/edit</a>	10 mins
<b>Upcoming Events</b> Kirstie Burgess	Miss Burgess will discuss and review upcoming events hosted through LPCSG.	5 mins

---

**IX. NEW BUSINESS**

<b>Final Adopted Budget</b> Garrett Culbertson	Mr. Culbertson will discuss and review our final adopted budget for the prospective academic year, including allocations of budget to supplies, events, conferences, and other academic needs.  <a href="https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1exYeMlIJMoCtEZVEMZRdaGbKBglWcSBBneeigR7pmps/edit#gid=1627512332">https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1exYeMlIJMoCtEZVEMZRdaGbKBglWcSBBneeigR7pmps/edit#gid=1627512332</a>	5 mins
<b>Bylaws - Senator Appointments</b> Nathan Fish	Mr. Fish will discuss possible amendments to the Bylaws regarding senator appointments and approval.  <a href="http://www.laspositacollege.edu/student-gov/assets/docs/lpcsg_2018_2019/lpcsg/CBRC_Article_1_Section_II_Proposed_Changes_09.10.18.pdf">http://www.laspositacollege.edu/student-gov/assets/docs/lpcsg_2018_2019/lpcsg/CBRC_Article_1_Section_II_Proposed_Changes_09.10.18.pdf</a>	10 mins

<b>Bylaws</b> Nathan Fish	Mr. Fish will introduce prospective ratifications towards the bylaws, and discuss other needed changes within the bylaws.  <a href="http://www.laspositascollege.edu/student-gov/assets/docs/ASLPC_Bylaws_Amended_March_22_2018.pdf">http://www.laspositascollege.edu/student-gov/assets/docs/ASLPC_Bylaws_Amended_March_22_2018.pdf</a>	10 mins
<b>Senator Recognition and Approval</b> Hariel Colcol	Mr. Colcol will formally recognize individuals who completed the requirements to become senators, as well as recommend to council recognized individuals for approval as senators.	5 mins
<b>ICC Budget</b> Angela Vasquez	Miss Vasquez will discuss the ICC Budget.  <a href="https://drive.google.com/file/d/111cCU0y3V8z55iaddOrhhw1v3EpSBR-3/view?usp=sharing">https://drive.google.com/file/d/111cCU0y3V8z55iaddOrhhw1v3EpSBR-3/view?usp=sharing</a>	5 mins
<b>FERPA Presentation</b> Nessa Julian William Garcia	Miss Julian and Mr. Garcia will present and orient senate on the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act.	15 mins
<b>The Market</b> Simi Pajetta Lylah Schmedel	Miss Pajetta and Miss Schmedel will discuss with Senate the allocations for goods and quantities of goods needed for the upcoming Market event.	10 mins
<b>Signage</b> William Garcia	Mr. Garcia will discuss the possible vendors and possible changes towards LPCSG's signage. Council will then discuss possible action with their signage.	10 mins

## X. OFFICER REPORTS

### Officers

- A. Lylah Schmedel - *President* (open)
- B. Hariel Colcol - *Vice President* (3 min)
- C. Alejandro Buenrostro - *Director of Communications* (3 min)
- D. Nathan Fish - *Director of Legislation* (3 min)
- E. Kirstie Burgess - *Director of Events* (3 min)
- F. Angela Vasquez - *ICC Chair* (3 min)
- G. Garrett Culbertson - *Student Trustee* (open)

### Senators

- H. Various (3 min)
- I. Committee Reports (3 min)

### Advisors

- J. William Garcia - *Vice President of Student Services* (open)
- K. Nessa Julian - *Director - Student Equity and Success* (open)

## XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS (3 mins)

## XII. ADJOURNMENT (1 min)